# MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY JUNE 11TH 2018 AT WALMER BRIDGE VILLAGE HALL

<u>ATTENDANCE</u> –Mr D Suthers, Mr D Rimmer, Mrs M Kirkman Mr J Rainsbury, Mrs S Rainsbury, Mr T Sutton & Mrs C Roper Also present were 2 members of the public.

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE None
- 2. <u>MINUTES</u> The minutes of the previous meeting were discussed and agreed.

## 3.TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Mrs M Kirkman in respect of Item 10, as a member of Hoole St Michael Church.

## 4. CHAIRMAN'S UPDATES AND MATTERS ARISING

The re- planting of the planters at the shop frontage has now been completed, Little Hoole Parish Council are now responsible for their maintenance.

Spar has agreed to sponsor the planting on the right side of Walmer Green Gardens.

Item 9 – <u>Outdoor Gym Equipment</u> was then discussed. Councillor J Rainsbury advised that a licence and official permission are required and these have been requested.

Ball Park – Work is to commence on June 25<sup>th</sup>.

The benches will be in place, hopefully, at the same time as the ball park and enquiries are being made about picnic benches.

## Item 11- Walmer Bridge Village Hall Extension

The above item was discussed at this point in the meeting.

The Chairman of the Village Hall advised that since last month they have had to re-visit their financial position and revise their plans for the work.

They plan to add a disabled toilet, re-do the whole of the toilet block but not to extend it.

The kitchen area will be moved into the foyer in order to make better use of the space available.

- 5. PUBLIC DISCUSSION None
- 6. PLANNING UPDATES ON ONGOING APPLICATIONS- None
- 7. PLANNING APPLICATIONS SINCE LAST MEETING

07/2018/3354/NMA- 14 Gower Grove – Non material amendment for an additional window and use of stone.

It was agreed that there was nothing contentious here.

07/2018/3281/FUL – The Fresh Chicken Company Ltd Extension to existing factory.

In principal, we have no objection, but certain details need to be clarified.

## 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENT

This was discussed and agreed.

# 10. ANNUAL DONATIONS

Donations to St Michael's Church and the Methodist Burial ground were agreed at £350 and £150 respectively.

#### 12. PAYMENTS

It was agreed to pay Garden Scene an amount of £306.42 for work done in May.

It was agreed to pay L Dryden £537.89 for plants and materials in respect of Walmer Green Gardens.

It was agreed to pay Whitegates Farm £1,439.29 for plants in respect of Walmer Green Gardens.

It was agreed to pay Hoole St Michael Church £350 for maintenance of the burial ground.

It was agreed to pay £150 in respect of the Methodist Burial ground.

## Walmer Bridge Village Hall

Following the information received earlier in the meeting under Item 11, it was agreed that a sum of £25,000 be allocated for work on the Village Hall. This was in anticipation that the work be completed before the end of our financial year 31st March 2019.

## 13.CORRESPONDENCE - None

## 14.ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Poppies to be attached to lampposts will be ordered .

## 15 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

July 9th 2018 at 7pm at Walmer Bridge Village Hall

There will be no meeting in August, September is 17<sup>th</sup>.